

Associated Students of College of San Mateo

Student Senate Regular Meeting Minutes (Approved)

Monday, February 12, 2024

The meeting was called to order at 2:18 p.m.

ROLL CALL

Members Present: President Enzo Ferreira; Vice President Brittany Shive; Finance Director Montse

Morales; Secretary Lianna Lim; Senators Jake Austin, Andy Cheng, Jasper Cheng, Marlo Cowan, Luana Ferreira, Ryan Luftman, Ashley Phyu, Antu Sosa,

Megan Sullivan, Paola Tagashira, Eugene Teng, Karina Viner

Members Absent: Senator Michelle Lopez Grijalva

Advisors Present: Student Life and Leadership Manager Aaron Schaefer, Student Life and

Leadership Assistant Fauzi Hamadeh

Others Present: CSM Interim Vice President of Student Services Alex Guiriba, CSM Career

Services Program Services Coordinator Christine Su

APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

Motion to approve the agenda as presented by Senator Tagashira, seconded by Senator Ferreira. Hearing no objections, the motion is carried.

APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF PRIOR MEETING(S)

Motion to approve the minutes of the Monday, February 5, 2024, meeting as presented by Senator Phyu, seconded by Senator Cheng. Hearing no objections the motion is carried.

ANNOUNCEMENTS AND HEARING OF THE PUBLIC

CSM Career Center Program Services Coordinator Christine Su announced that Asian Pacific American Cultures and Community (APACC)/Asian American and Native American Pacific Islander-Serving Institutions (AANAPISI) programs are sponsoring a trip to San Francisco State University (SFSU) on Friday, March 15. This trip is open to all students. Anyone interested in participating should reach out to Ms. Su or the Vice President of Student Services Office. In addition, Ms. Su that the Career Center and APACC will be co-hosting an online workshop on Saturday, March 9, called "Finding Your Voice: The Power of Telling Your Story." There is a \$10 fee for the workshop, but a limited number of scholarships are available for those who may have hardships. Finally, Ms. Su said that the Fall in Love with a Career Fair will be taking place in the Bayview Dining Room in College Center Building 10 on Wednesday, February 14, from 10:30 a.m. to 1 p.m. Students will be able to meet with local employers and learn about volunteer and internship opportunities.

REPORTS

President Ferreria stated that in his role as a peer educator, he is starting a support group around relationship trauma. The support group is open to all CSM students. Advertising for the group will start on Valentine's Day.

President Ferreira also announced that CSM will be hosting the student governments from Cañada and Skyline for a mixer. Senator Luftman, Senator Cheng, and Senator Ferreira volunteered to help plan the event.

Interim Vice President of Student Services Alex Guiriba invited anyone interested in attending the Asian Pacific Americans in Higher Education (APAHE) conference should email csmvpss@smccd.edu no later than February 21, 2024. The conference is open to all students. Mr. Guiriba said that the Cabinet and the Commencement Committee are working to finalize the keynote speaker for the Commencement ceremony in May. Information about the student speaker will be announced in March. Interim VPSS Guiriba also announced that the Spring Health Fair will take place on Wednesday, March 20.

Student Life and Leadership Manager Aaron Schaefer said that planning has started for the annual Student Life and Leadership Awards. These awards include the Allan R. Brown Outstanding Student Service Award, an award celebrating an employee's impact, an award recognizing equity and social justice efforts, club advisor of the year award, and club of the year award. Mr. Schaefer said that some members of the Senate may be asked to serve on the screening committees for the awards.

Student Life and Leadership Assistant Fauzi Hamadeh reminded the group that campus will be closed on Friday, February 16, and Monday, February 19, for Lincoln's Birthday and Presidents Day. Mr. Hamadeh noted that the Spring Club Fair will be immediately following the long weekend on Tuesday, February 20, and Wednesday, February 21.

APPOINTMENTS

President Ferreira made the following appointments:

- Soe Paing, Corey Saing, and Mathew Crover to the Public Relations Board
 Motion to approve the appointments by Senator Luftman; seconded by Senator Viner. The motion was carried with all members present voting in favor.
- Soe Paing, Guillermo Garcia, and Vanshika Sharma to the Advocacy Board
 Motion to approve the appointments by Senator A. Chang; seconded by Senator Austin. The
 motion was carried with all members present voting in favor.

ELECTION OF STUDENT SENATE VICE CHAIR

Mr. Schaefer announced that due to scheduling conflicts, Senator Tagashira had to step down from her role as vice chair. Therefore, the Senate must now elect a new vice chair for the remainder of the semester.

Motion to open nominations by Senator Teng, second by Senator Phyu.

Senator Phyu nominates Senator Luftman. Mr. Luftman accepts the nomination.

Hearing of no further nominations, Senator Viner motions to close nominations; seconded by Senator Tagashira.

Senator Luftman is unanimously elected as vice chair by the members present.

ASCSM BUDGET UPDATE

Mr. Hamadeh presented an update on ASCSM income and expenditures through December 31, 2023. He notes that if income continues its current pattern, it will be in line with what was estimated. However, he suggested being purposeful and deliberate with expenditures going forward. Vice Chair Luftman asked about the expenditure for account #5184, Student Assistant Benefits. Mr. Hamadeh said that the district breaks that out as a separate expense from student assistant salaries and that it covers things like workers compensation insurance.

Given the spending patterns for the fall semester, Mr. Hamadeh recommended reallocating \$7,000.00 from the Club Assistance/ICC account (#5031) and \$8,000.00 from the Conference account (#5033) to the Programs account (#5150). He also recommended reallocation of \$2,000.00 from the College Program Assistance account (#5032) to the Furniture, Fixtures and Equipment account (#5181).

Motion to adopt the budget recommendations as outlined above by Vice Chair Luftman; seconded by Senator Viner. The motion was carried with all members present voting in favor.

FUNDING FOR SPRING 2024 CLUB FAIR AND ESTABLISHMENT OF PLANNING TASK FORCE

Mr. Hamadeh said that with the Spring Club Fair coming up on Tuesday, February 20, and Wednesday, February 21, funding is needed for setup, food, and decorations for tables.

Motion to approve \$5,000.00 from the Club Account Reserve to fund the Spring 2024 Club Fair by Senator Teng; seconded by Senator Austin. The motion was carried with all members present voting in favor.

Secretary Lim and Senators Phyu and J. Cheng volunteered to be part of the planning task force for the event.

FUNDING FOR LUNAR NEW YEAR EVENT

Senator Cheng said that an event celebrating Lunar New Year would take place in conjunction with the second day of the Club Fair on Wednesday, February 21. There will be tables for representatives from different cultures to highlight how they celebrate the Lunar New Year.

Motion to approve \$7,500.00 from the Ethnic and Cultural Affairs account (#5050) to support the Lunar New Year event by Vice Chair Luftman; seconded by Senator Sosa. The motion was carried with all members present voting in favor.

FUNDING FOR AFRICAN AMERICAN HISTORY MONTH EVENT

Senator Ferreria said that because of the upcoming long holiday weekend, there will not be another opportunity to request funding for the Black History Month event, which is scheduled for Tuesday, February 27. Therefore, the Cultural Awareness Board is overestimating its request to make sure that it has all the needed funding. As planned, the event will include an art gallery, trivia games, and prizes. The Cultural Awareness Board is working with the Umoja Program to bring a DJ and performers to campus for the event. Mr. Schaefer noted that if this proposal is approved, it will put the allocated funds available to the Cultural Awareness Board above its budgeted amount for the year and another budget revision will be necessary.

Motion to approve \$25,000.00 from the Ethnic and Cultural Affairs account (#5050) to support the Black History Month event by Vice Chair Luftman; seconded by Senator J. Cheng. The motion was carried with all members present voting in favor.

FUNDING FOR REPLACEMENT ASCSM BULLDOG COSTUME

Senator Teng explained that the current bulldog costume owned by ASCSM is over 20 years old and needs to be replaced. The Public Relations Board and the Programming Board have been borrowing the bulldog costume from the Community Relations and Marketing Department for recent events. It would be much more convenient to purchase a newer costume for use at ASCSM events.

Motion to approve \$1,750.00 from the Publicity account (#5151) to purchase a replacement bulldog costume by Senator Ferreira; seconded by Senator A. Cheng. The motion was carried with all members present voting in favor.

FUNDING FOR STUDENT LIFE DIGITAL SIGNAGE

Mr. Schaefer explained that when folks enter the Student Life area in Building 17, they are welcomed by a blank wall. After discussion, the Student Life staff would like to place a large screen on the wall. The screen will be used to greet visitors, advertise upcoming ASCSM and club events, and highlight programs and departments in Building 17.

Motion to approve \$3,500.00 from the Student Center Fund Trust to purchase a large display screen for the Student Life lobby area in Building 17 by Senator Ferreira; seconded by Senator A. Cheng. The motion was carried with all members present voting in favor.

ESTABLISHMENT OF ASCSM OFFICE REFURBISHMENT TASK FORCE

Senator Ferreria said that the Executive Cabinet has discussed ways to redecorate and refurbish the ASCSM Office. Mr. Schaefer said that any redesign would have to conform to district set standards, but there may be some more leeway because funding is coming from the Student Senate itself. President Ferreira, Vice President Shive, Vice Chair Luftman, Senator Phyu, and Senators Viner, A. Cheng, Austin, and Ferreria all volunteered to help the task force. Senator Ferreira will serve as chair.

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

- Update on District Student Housing at CSM
- Establishment of ASCSM Election Committee

FINAL ANNOUNCEMENTS AND HEARING OF THE PUBLIC

None.

ADJOURNMENT

Motion to adjourn at 3:01 p.m. by Vice Chair Luftman; seconded by Senator A. Cheng. Hearing no objections, the motion was carried.

Submitted by,

Lianna Lim
ASCSM Secretary